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1 Attachment

城規會/規劃處：

⼤家好。

有關規劃申請A/YL-ST/659，現附上補充資料，請查收。

謝謝。

Ms Chong

A/YL-ST/659：補充資料04/09/2023 11:29
From: Chong Hermose 
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "dlylam@pland.gov.hk" <dlylam@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

預計車輛進出流量報告.pdf

Page 1 of 1

04/09/2023file:///D:/temp/notes9A0285/~web6012.htm





 

 

 

 

預計 私家車 進出流量報告 

（星期一至星期日） 
 

 

時間 進入（輛） 離開（輛） 

8：00 - 9：00 2 0 

9：00 - 10：00 2 0 

10：00 - 11：00 0 0 

11：00 - 12：00 1 2 

12：00 - 13：00 1 1 

13：00 - 14：00 0 2 

14：00 - 15：00 2 1 

15：00 - 16：00 0 2 

16：00 - 17：00 0 0 

17：00 - 18：00 1 0 

18：00 - 19：00 0 1 

19：00 - 20：00 0 0 

 

有關第 16 條規劃申請編號  

擬議申請用途：臨時商店及服務行業（零售商店及便利店） 

丈量和地段編號：元朗新田丈量約份第 102 約地段第 3049 號餘段(部分)及 

第 3050 號餘段(部分)和毗連政府土地 



 

 

 

 

預計 輕型貨車 進出流量報告 

（星期一至星期六） 
 

 

時間 進入（輛） 離開（輛） 

8：00 - 9：00 0 0 

9：00 - 10：00 0 0 

10：00 - 11：00 0 0 

11：00 - 12：00 1 0 

12：00 - 13：00 1 1 

13：00 - 14：00 0 1 

14：00 - 15：00 0 0 

15：00 - 16：00 0 0 

16：00 - 17：00 0 0 

17：00 - 18：00 0 0 

18：00 - 19：00 0 0 

19：00 - 20：00 0 0 

 

有關第 16 條規劃申請編號  

擬議申請用途：臨時商店及服務行業（零售商店及便利店） 

丈量和地段編號：元朗新田丈量約份第 102 約地段第 3049 號餘段(部分)及 

第 3050 號餘段(部分)和毗連政府土地 

 



    

 

     

  

        

 

From: Chong Hermose 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 8:34 AM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc: dlylam@pland.gov.hk
Subject: A/YL-ST/659：補充資料

城規會/規劃處：

大家好。

有關規劃申請A/YL-ST/659，現附上補充資料，請查收。
（消防圖和渠務圖）

謝謝。

Ms Chong

)ST-659_FSI_Proposal_20230831.pdfST-659_FSI_Proposal_20230831.pdf ST-659- Drainage Proposal.pdfST-659- Drainage Proposal.pdf
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Drawing No. S/YL-ST/659 

S/YL-ST/659

Date:   31 Aug 2023



From: >
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 5:28 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-ST/659 [Further Information]

/

A/YL-ST/659

FS Plan

Ms Chong
( 2 )
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From: Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND <kkychan2@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: 2024-01-04星期四 16:39:07
To: Monique Kin Man WONG/PLAND <mkmwong@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: A/YL-ST/659：補充資料
Attachment: A_YL-ST_659_Drainage_Dept_Comments.pdf; A_YL-ST_659_補充

說明.pdf; A_YL-ST_659_Layout Plan.pdf

From: Chong Hermose < >
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:00 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND <kkychan2@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-ST/659：補充資料

城規會/規劃處：

現附上規劃申請 A_YL-ST_659的補充資料，請查收。
這電郵將取代 2024年 1月 3日的電郵。

謝謝。

Ms Chong
(  )
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Planning Application No.  A/YL-ST/659 

 
 

Table A: Responses to Departmental Comments (dated 29.9.2023) 

 

 
Departmental Comments Responses 

 Drainage Services Department 

(a) The applicant shall confirm whether they 

would adopt the same proposed drainage 

facilities of the previous application A/YL-

ST/574 which is implemented on site and 

provided DSD a set of latest record 

photographs showing the completed 

drainage works (including the internal 

condition of the drains) with the 

corresponding photograph location marked 

clearly on the approved drainage plan. 

 

申請人確認現場的渠務工程是按照之前

規劃申請 A/YL-ST/574獲渠務處批准的圖

則去落實的，現場已存在排水渠，請參

閱附件一。 

 

 



























Private car parking 
Space

Light goods vehicle

9 parking space of
5m x 2.5m for
private cars 

2 loading/unloading
space of 7m x 3.5m for
light goods vehicles 

Structure

BufferZone

Proposed Temporary Shop and Services 
(Retail Shops and Convenient Store) for a 
Period of 3 Years at Lots 3049 RP (Part) 
and 3050 RP (Part) in D.D.102 and 
Adjoining Government Land, San Tin, 
Yuen Long

Layout Plan

20240104

Structure 1 (Existing)
Shop & Services
GFA: 124㎡ (ABOUT)
No. of storey: 1
Height: Not exceeding 3m

Structure 2 (Existing)
Meter Room
GFA: 4㎡ (ABOUT)
No. of storey: 1
Height: Not exceeding 3m

Structure 3 (Existing)
F.S. Water Tank (2000L)
GFA: 2㎡ (ABOUT)
No. of storey: 1
Height: Not exceeding 2m

Structure 4 (Existing)
CCTV Room and Staff Office
GFA: 29㎡ (ABOUT)
No. of storey: 2
Height: Not exceeding 4.8m 

Ingress/Egress 8M

Project 項目名稱: Drawing Title 圖紙標題:

Drawing No. 圖號:

Remarks 備註:

Scale 比例:

N

Plant Schedule:

Existing Trees to be Preserved:
Ficus Microcarpa & various species

Spacing
(centre to centre)

3000-4000mm

Proposed Wheel Stoppers

2750-3750mm 30

Size
(height / span)

Size
(height / span) Quantity

T1
T2

T3

T4
T5

T6
T7
T8
T9
T10
T11

T12

T13

T14

T15

T16

T17

T18

T19

T20

T21

T22

T23

T24

T25

T26

T27
T28

T29
T30



規劃申請編號 A_YL-ST_659 

補充說明 

 

1. 擬議的商店主要出售一些與民生相關的生活日用品及乾貨等。 

2. 擬議的商店主要服務對象是周邊居民。 

3. 擬議發展的商店主要滿足周邊居民日常生活的需求。 

4. 申請地點內現存的樹木，申請人會好好打理保養它們。 
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Relevant Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Development within Deep Bay Area

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 12C)

According to TPB PG-No. 12C, the Site partly falls within the Wetland Buffer Area (WBA).
Extracts of land use concept and development guidelines are summarised as follows:

(a) the intention of the WBA is to protect the ecological integrity of the fish ponds and
wetland within the Wetland Conservation Area (WCA) and prevent development that
would have a negative off-site disturbance impact on the ecological value of fish ponds;
and

(b) within the WBA, for development or redevelopment which requires planning permission,
an ecological impact assessment (EcoIA) would need to be submitted. Some local and
minor uses (including temporary uses) are however exempted from the requirement of
EcoIA.
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Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

No. Application No. Use(s) / Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

1. A/YL-ST/57 Temporary Container Trailer Park and Vehicle for
Repairing/Washing Workshop with Restaurant for a
Period of 12 Months

3.7.1998
Approved by RNTPC

(12 Months)
2. A/YL-ST/104 Temporary Container Tractor/Trailer Park with

Vehicle Washing/Repairing Workshop and Canteen
for a Period of 12 Months

8.10.1999
Approved by RNTPC

(12 Months)
3. A/YL-ST/288* Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Excluding Container

Vehicles) for a Period of 3 Years
18.11.2005

Approved by TPB on
review

(12 Months)
(Revoked on 18.2.2006)

4. A/YL-ST/317* Temporary Public Vehicle Park (excluding Container
Vehicle) for a Period of 3 Years

18.8.2006
Approved by RNTPC

(12 Months)
(Revoked on 18.7.2007)

5. A/YL-ST/343 Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Excluding Container
Vehicle) for a Period of 3 Years

4.1.2008
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
6. A/YL-ST/391 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Public

Vehicle Park (excluding Container Vehicle) for a
Period of 3 Years

26.11.2010
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
7. A/YL-ST/488* Temporary Shop and Services (Retail Shops, Laundry,

Pharmacy and Convenient Store) for a Period of 3
Years

26.8.2016
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
(Revoked on 26.11.2017)

8. A/YL-ST/521* Temporary Shop and Services (Retail Shops, Laundry,
Pharmacy and Convenient Store) for a Period of 3
Years

26.1.2018
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
(Revoked on 26.6.2020)

9. A/YL-ST/574* Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Retail Shops
and Convenient Store) for a Period of 3 Years

4.12.2020
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
(Revoked on 4.5.2023)

* denotes permission revoked
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Rejected Applications

No. Application No. Use(s) / Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

Rejection
Reason(s)

1. A/YL-ST/16 Temporary Container Vehicle/Trailer and Lorry
Repair Workshop, Container Vehicle Park,
Weigh Bridge, Tyre Repair Workshop and
Canteen for a Period of 12 Months

6.12.1996
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (3)
& (7)

2. A/YL-ST/34 Temporary Container Vehicle/Trailer and Lorry
Repair Workshop, Container Vehicle Park,
Weigh Bridge, Tyre Repair Workshop and
Canteen for a Period of 12 Months

22.8.1997
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (3)
& (7)

3. A/YL-ST/41 Temporary Container Vehicle/Trailer and Lorry
Repair Workshop, Container Vehicle Park,
Weigh Bridge, Tyre Repair Workshop and
Canteen for a Period of 12 Months

21.11.1997
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (3)
& (7)

4. A/YL-ST/126 Temporary Container Trailer Park with Vehicle
Washing/Reparing Workshop and Canteen for a
Period of 3 Years

19.5.2000
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (5),
(6) & (7)

5. A/YL-ST/153 Temporary Container Trailer Park with Vehicle
Washing/Repairing Workshop and Canteen for
a Period of 3 Years

22.12.2000
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (4),
(6) & (7)

6. A/YL-ST/203 Temporary Container Trailer Park with Vehicle
Washing/Repairing Workshop and Canteen for
a period of 3 Years

9.8.2002
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (2), (4)
& (6)

7. A/YL-ST/222 Temporary Weighing Station, Tyre Repair
Workshop and Canteen for a Period of 3 Years

23.5.2003
Rejected by TPB

on review

(1), (2), (4)
& (6)

8. A/YL-ST/270 Temporary Public Car Park for a Period of 3
Years

30.7.2004
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (4) &
(6)

9. A/YL-ST/307 Temporary Public Vehicle Park (excluding
Container Vehicle) for a Period of 3 Years

28.4.2006
Rejected by RNTPC

(1), (4) &
(6)

Rejection Reason(s)

(1) Not in line with the planning intention of the “Village Type Development” zone.

(2) Not compatible with the surrounding area which was predominantly rural in character/village type
development and there were future Small Houses within the application site.

(3) Insufficient information to demonstrate that the development would not have adverse environmental
impacts on the surrounding area.

(4) No information to demonstrate that the development would not have adverse environmental, drainage
and sewerage impacts on the surrounding areas including the nearby villages and the Deep Bay.

(5) Insufficient information to demonstrate that a proper vehicular access could be provided for the
development traffic to the application site without having adverse impact on the surrounding areas.

(6) There was Small House development in the application site.

(7) Setting of undesirable precedent for similar applications and the cumulative effect would degrade the
environment of the area.
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Similar s.16 Applications in the vicinity of the Application Site within the same “V” Zone
on the Approved San Tin Outline Zoning Plan No. S/YL-ST/8 in the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

No. Application No. Use(s) / Development(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

1. A/YL-ST/556 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of
3 Years

20.9.2019
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)

2. A/YL-ST/585* Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate
and Travel Service Agency) for a Period of 3 Years

16.4.2021
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)
(Revoked on 16.10.2021)

3. A/YL-ST/605 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of
3 Years

28.1.2022
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)

4. A/YL-ST/634 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Convenience
Store) with Ancillary Office for a Period of 3 Years

23.12.2022
Approved by RNTPC

(3 Years)

* denotes permission revoked
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

· no adverse comment on the application;

· the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots (OSALs) and
Government Land (GL).  The OSALs are held under the Block Government Lease
which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without prior
approval of the Government;

· the GL within the Site is covered by a Short Term Tenancy No. 3136 for the purposes
of “Temporary Shop and Services (Retail Shops, Laundry, Pharmacy and Convenient
Store)”;

· Lot Nos. 3049 RP & 3050 RP in D.D.102 is covered by Short Term Waiver No. 4711 to
permit structures for the purpose of “Temporary Shop and Services (Retail Shops,
Laundry, Pharmacy and Convenient Store)”; and

· advisory comments as detailed in Appendix V.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no comment on the application from traffic engineering point of view; and

� should the application be approved by the Town Planning Board (the Board), an
approval condition should be imposed to the planning approval requiring that no
vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from public road at any time during
the planning approval period.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no environmental complaint relating to the Site was recorded in the past three years;
and

� in accordance with the revised “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental
Aspects of Temporary uses and Open Storage Sites”, he has no objection to the
application.

4. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):



- 2 -

� with reference to the aerial photo of December 2022, the Site is located in an area of
disturbed rural landscape character comprising of village houses, community isolation
facility, open carparks, scattered tree groups and vacant lands.  The applied use is not
incompatible with the landscape setting in the proximity;

� with reference to site photos taken in September 2023, the Site is currently occupied
with temporary structures and parking spaces.  Having compared the Layout Plan
submitted under the application with the previous application No. A/YL-ST/574, there
is no change in the layout out of proposed structures and parking space.  Further
adverse impact on landscape character and resources arising from the continuation of
the applied use is not anticipated.  As such, she has no objection to the application from
landscape planning perspective; and

� advisory comments as detailed in Appendix V.

5. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� no objection in principle to the planning application from drainage operation and
maintenance point of view;

� the applicant implemented the drainage facilities on site under the previous approved
Planning Application No. A/YL-ST/574;

� in the photo record submitted by the applicant, the drainage facilities are not well
maintained and with debris and dead vegetation.  The applicant shall resubmit to DSD
a set of latest record photographs showing the completed drainage works (including the
internal condition of the drains) with corresponding photograph location marked
clearly on the approved drainage plan; and

� advisory comments as detailed in Appendix V.

6. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no objection in principle to the application subject to fire service installations (FSIs)
being provided to the satisfaction to the D of FS;

� the FSIs proposal is considered acceptable to the Fire Services Department; and

� advisory comments as detailed in Appendix V.
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7. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no adverse comment on the
application and their advisory comments, if any, are in Appendix V:

(a) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department;
(b) Chief Engineer/Railway Development 2-1, Railway Development Office, Highways

Department;
(c) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation;
(d) Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD);
(e) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;
(f) Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department;
(g) Commissioner of Police; and
(h) District Officer (Yuen Long).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that:

� should planning approval be given to the subject planning application, the Short Term
Tenancy (STT)/ Short Term Waiver (STW) holder(s) will need to apply to LandsD
for modification of the STT/STW conditions where appropriate. Besides, given the
applied use is temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be
considered.  Application(s) for any of the above will be considered by LandsD acting
in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is no guarantee
that such application(s) will be approved. If such application is approved, it will be
subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the payment of
premium or fee, as may be imposed by LandsD;

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

� HyD shall not be responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting the Site
and Tung Wing On Road; and

� adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water flowing
from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Railway Development 2-2 (CE/RD 2-2),
RDO, HyD that:

� the Site is in close proximity to the Northern Link (NOL) Spur Line;

� the applicant is required to consult MTRCL with respect to the design and
construction of the proposed works, whether it would affect the NOL Spur Line; and

� deep foundation such as piling is not permitted at the Site unless MTRCL’s agreement
is sought;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

� the applicant is advised that the installation/ maintenance/ modification/ repair work
of fire service installations shall be undertaken by a Registered Fire Service
Installation Contractor (RFSIC).  The RFSIC shall after completion of the
installation/ maintenance/ modification/ repair work issue to the person on whose
instruction the work was undertaken a certificate (FS 251) and forward a copy of the
certificate to the D of FS; and

� if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (Cap.
123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal
submission of general building plans;
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(e) to note the comments from the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

� the applicant shall ascertain that all existing flow paths would be properly intercepted
and maintained without increasing the flooding risk of the adjacent areas;

� the applicant is reminded that the proposed drainage works as well as the site
boundary should not cause encroachment upon areas outside his jurisdiction.

� no public sewerage maintained by CE/MN, DSD is currently available for
connection.  For sewage disposal and treatment, agreement from the Director of
Environment Protection shall be obtained;

� the applicant should consult DLO/YL, LandsD regarding all the proposed drainage
works outside the site boundary in order to ensure the unobstructed discharge from
the Site in future; and

� all the proposed drainage facilities should be constructed and maintained by the
applicant at his own cost. The applicant should ensure and keep all drainage facilities
on site under proper maintenance during occupancy of the Site;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning
Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that:

� the applicant should properly maintain the existing trees within the Site. Useful
information on tree maintenance is available at the greening website of Development
Bureau(https://www.greening.gov.hk/en/treecare/information-about-tree-maintenanc
e-for-privatepro/index.html); and

� the approval of the application does not imply approval of tree works, if any, such as
pruning, transplanting and feeling.  Application for any tree works should be
submitted direct to relevant authority(ies) for approval;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

� there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority (BA) for the existing
structures at the Site;

� if the existing structures are erected on leased land without the approval of the BA,
they are unauthorised building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO)
and should not be designated for the use under the application;

� for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as
and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed
as an acceptance of any existing building woks or UBW on the Site under BO;

� before any new building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary
buildings, demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior
approval and consent of BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW under BO.
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An Authorised Person (AP) should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with BO;

� any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other
uses are considered as temporary building which are subject to the control of Part VII
of the Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

� the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the B(P)R
respectively;

� the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of B(P)R at
building plan submission stage; and

� detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.
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